

Immaculate Conception Parish Council Minutes
Wednesday, June 27, 2013
6:30 PM - Terri Harting residence

Members Present: Fr. Henry Huber, Jean Etringer, Terri Harting, Gene Even, Patsy Ament, Stephanie Weber, Gary Delagardelle, Steve Reiter, Jammi Welter, guest Leo Becker and recording secretary Janet Reiter. Not present: Tim Horrigan who sent his regrets.

1. Terri Harting called the meeting to order at 6:51 PM
2. Fr. Huber led us in prayer.
3. Motion to approve the agenda and minutes from the May 2013 meeting by Gary Delagardelle and seconded by Steve Reiter. The May minutes and agenda were approved as read.
4. Committee Reports
 - A. Finance and Administration- Jean Etringer Reported that all accounts are in line and doing well. More funds have been donated for the ADA addition.
 - B. Board of Education- Don Bosco has hired a new high school principal- Mr. Rick Blackwell most recently from Regis Middle School. He will start August 1, 2013.
 - C. Community Life and Social Concerns- Nothing to report.
 - D. Spiritual Growth and Liturgy- Nothing to report.
 - E. Building and Grounds- Steve Reiter reported that we are still waiting for the Archdiocese to approve the proxy before we can begin construction on the new handicap entrance (ADA addition). Steve said that we are in firm communication with the parties involved.
 - F. Deanery Council- Nothing to report..
5. Unfinished Business

Parish Election results- Jammi Welter and Steve Reiter have been elected to another term. Parish Council officers will remain the same: Terri Harting - Chairperson, Gary Delagardelle - Vice-chair. Steve will remain on Buildings and Grounds and Jammi will join Community Life and Social Concerns.
6. New Business
 - A. Guest Leo Becker spoke to the council about a faith based structure/memorial that the Jesup Knights of Columbus would like to install on parish grounds. It is called "Project Moses" which has the Ten Commandments on one side and the Beatitudes on the other. Leo had several pictures of other parishes with the monument for council members to look at. The project will be totally funded by donations, not costing the parish any money. The monument will need landscaping around it. The council had a short discussion on it and decided to table the subject for the next meeting.

B. A short discussion on the policies on the use of St. Mary Center for funeral dinners.

7. Next Meeting: Wednesday, August 21 at 7:00 PM in the Heritage Room.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 PM Steve Reiter and seconded Stephanie Weber.

Adjourned

Respectfully submitted,
Janet Reiter, recording secretary